ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COVMERCE STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 10, 2006
3:42 p. m
VEVMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve Tom Anderson, Chair
Representative Pete Kott
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representati ve Bob Lynn
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative David Guttenberg

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al | menbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SPONSOR SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BILL NO 51

"An Act relating to nodifying the qualifications required for
wor kers' conpensation self-insurance and pernmitting enployers in
the sane trade or industry to form an enployer association for
self-insured workers' conpensation coverage; and providing for
an effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 51

SHORT TITLE: EMPLOYER ASSN FOR WORKERS' COWP | NS
SPONSOR(s): REPRESENTATI VE(s) MEYER

01/ 10/ 05 (H PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 7/ 05

01/ 10/ 05 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 10/ 05 (H L&C, FIN

01/ 18/ 06 (H SPONSOR SUBSTI TUTE | NTRODUCED
01/ 18/ 06 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 18/ 06 (H L&C, FIN

02/ 10/ 06 (H L&C AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE KEVI N MEYER
Al aska State Legislature

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -1- February 10, 2006



Juneau, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke as the sponsor of SSHB 51.

M KE PAW.OABKI , St af f

to Representative Kevin Meyer

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions during the hearing on
SSHB 51.

LARRY PARTUSCH, Treasurer and Government Affairs Co-Chair
Anchorage Home Buil ders Associ ation

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of SSHB 51.

ROBERT VOGEL, Vice President of Operations

Pro Group Managenent, Inc.

Carson City, Nevada

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the hearing on SSHB 51.

LI NDA HALL, Director

Di vi sion of Insurance

Depart ment of Comrerce, Conmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent
Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during hearing on SSHB 51.

PAUL LI SANKIE, Director

Central O fice

Di vi sion of Wrkers' Conpensation

Departnment of Labor & Workforce Devel opnent

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during hearing on SSHB 51.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAI R TOM ANDERSON cal | ed the House Labor and Conmerce Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 3:42:40 PM Represent ati ves
Ander son, Lynn, Rokeberg, and CGuttenberg were present at the
call to order. Representatives Kott, LeDoux, and Crawford

arrived as the nmeeting was in progress.

HB 51- EMPLOYER ASSN FOR WORKERS' COWP | NS

3:42: 47 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON announced that the only order of business would
be SPONSOR SUBSTI TUTE FOR HOUSE BILL NO 51, "An Act relating to

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 2- February 10, 2006



nodi fying the qualifications required for workers' conpensation
self-insurance and permtting enployers in the sane trade or
industry to form an enployer association for self-insured
wor kers' conpensation coverage; and providing for an effective
date."

3:43:11 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KEVIN MEYER, Al aska State Legislature, sponsor,
began by saying that there is a sponsor substitute (SS) due to
drafting errors in the original bill. He said he would begin by
gi ving an oversight of how self-insurance currently works, while
expl ai ning the changes nmade by the SS. The SS, he said, allows
five or nore enployers to "bind" thenselves together for the
purpose of self-insuring against their workers' conpensation

obl i gati ons. He stated that the original version amended AS
21.076.010, which applies to joint insurance arrangenents.
However, he said, this bill is intended to apply to private
entities, therefore the SS shifts the proposed changes to AS
23.30.090, which governs self-insurance. Currently, a single
enployer is allowed to self-insure his/her workers' conpensation
obl i gati ons. He explained that the enployer nust submt an

application to the Al aska Wrkers' Conpensation Board (board)
and the board can then approve or deny the application. He said
that the SS allows the new association of enployers to neet the
same requirenments of a single enployer. He noted that the SS
does not require the board to issue a certificate of insurance
nor does it encourage small enployers to self-insure, rather it
allows themto do so. He noted that there are several obstacles
which require careful evaluation, for small enployers who w sh
to self-insure.

3:44: 48 PM

REPRESENTATIVE MEYER said that there are nmany different
perspectives on this issue. He offered his belief that all
parties are in agreenent regarding the high cost of insurance
and its effect on small enployers. In conclusion, he said that

SSHB 51 offers a tool for small enployers to "grapple” with the
costs of the [workers’ conpensation] system

3:45: 25 PM
CHAI R ANDERSON noted that there was a handout given to the

committee entitled "Self-lInsured Goups” and inquired as to who
prepared it.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 3- February 10, 2006



3:45:42 PM

M KE PAWOASKI, Staff to Representative Kevin Myer, Al aska
State Legislature, sponsor, replied that the aforenentioned
handout was prepared by Pro G oup Mnagenent, Inc., and noted
that Robert Vogel would be explaining the handout during his
t esti nony.

3:45: 52 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if Representative Meyer had a preference on
the order of testinony.

3:46: 32 PM

REPRESENTATI VE MEYER replied that Larry Partusch would be the
best person to explain the details of the bill.

3:47: 09 PM

LARRY PARTUSCH, Treasurer and Government Affairs Co-Chair
Anchorage Honme Builders Association (AHBA), Anchorage, Al aska,
noted that he is also the owner of Partusch Plunbing & Heating,
Inc. and Northern Sheetnetal Fabricators, Inc. in Anchorage. He
stated that the AHBA is in support of SSHB 51. He expl ai ned
that as a self-insured group, the AHBA would be industry-
specific, which nmeans the AHBA would be "sel f-placing” nore than
it is currently. He said that the AHBA has a vested interest in
mai ntai ning a safe work environnment for all enployees, including
those who can't afford workers' conpensation insurance. He
stated that currently, the AHBA has an "assigned risk"” pool, and
conpanies are placed in this pool regardless of whether or not
they "deserve" to be. This legislation would enable these
conpanies to receive coverage under the AHBA The AHBA, he
said, would not penalize conpani es because of their size.

3:48:21 PM

MR. PARTUSCH stated that Pro G oup Managenent, Inc. has a good
track record. He said that 23 percent of the enployees in the
state are covered under self-insured progranms through single
enpl oyers, adding that by allow ng groups of single enployers to
pay for insurance, the risk is spread around.

3:49: 17 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 4- February 10, 2006



REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked for an exanple of what the
[insurance] premum rates have done over the past few years,
along with why [M. Partusch] feels this would be a good idea.

MR. PARTUSCH replied that his rates have tripled over the past

five years, adding that this is "better than the norm"™ He
opined that this bill would not benefit rates inmediately;
however, it is a start. He added that if clainms can be
controlled and working environnments nade safer, eventually the
rates may stop increasing. It is "disheartening," he said, for
a business to do well over the year and have few clains, yet
still be required to pay high prices for insurance.

3:51:10 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG pointed out that past issues have
included insolvency and the ability to maintain coverage of
injured and disabled workers after enploynent. Referring to a
letter from Spinelli Homes, Inc., in conmttee packets, he asked
if M. Partusch would explain how he views his financia
commtnments and net worth requirenents, and how this would work
over the long term

3:52: 06 PM

MR. PARTUSCH said that his premium for 2006 for both conpanies
is $289, 000. If conmbined with the premum of Spinelli Hones,
Inc., the total is close to $600, 000.

3:52:27 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked what type of assets would be nade
avai |l abl e through the associ ation of single enployers.

MR. PARTUSCH replied that he does not foresee any difficulty in
generating premum In response to a coment from Chair
Anderson, M. Partusch said that the goal is to have all the
conpanies in the AHBA invol ved. He said that this way the risk
woul d be shared by each nenber in the group

3:53: 28 PM
REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG conmented that this would require taking

on the work practices of smaller enployers, which may not be as
good as ot her conpani es.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 5- February 10, 2006



MR. PARTUSCH said that initially, the association would include
small enployers that run good conpanies but are penalized
because of their size. He added that as this association grows,
a conpany with negative claim history may try to inprove its
status in order to be involved in the association.

3:54:19 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked if there has been any analysis
on the projected changes to the workers' conpensation rates.

3:54: 57 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON explained that [during the previous |egislative
sessi on] the workers' conpensation hearing process was
restructured, along wth the commttees responsible for

assessing injuries and the appeals process. He added that these
changes have not been fully enact ed.

MR. PARTUSCH said that his rates didn't increase |ast year,
conpared to previous years. He stated that his conpany’ s base
rate in 1999 was $4.39 per $100, and currently it is $12.39 per
$100, although he is not able to say that the increase is due to
t he changes nade to the workers' conpensation | aw

3:55:57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG asked how the rate increases are
justified.

MR, PARTUSCH surm sed that the rates are based on the history of
t he industry.

3:56:43 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON noted that [M. Partusch] is not comenting on
whether or not the rates are fair or reasonable, and at this
stage does not know the full process.

MR. PARTUSCH agreed that this is correct.

CHAI R ANDERSON commented that other groups have self-insured

under Title 21, while this bill is drafted under Title 23,
resulting in different reporting requirenents. He inquired as
to how this bill conpares to other states, and noted that Al aska

has a uni que infrastructure.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 6- February 10, 2006



3:59:04 PM

ROBERT  VOCEL, Vice President of Qper ati ons, Pro Goup
Managenent, Inc., said that Pro G oup Managenent, Inc. (PGW is
a plan adm nistrator for self-insured groups in Nevada, and is
interested in doing simlar activity in Al aska. He stated that
PGM began with self-insured groups in New Mexico and then noved
to Nevada, where it currently manages four self-insured groups.
He noted that three of the four groups started in 1995 and the
fourth started in 1999, adding that the latter is a honebuil ders

gr oup.
3:59: 54 PM

MR, VOGEL stated that generally, self-insured groups are
regulated in the sanme statute that regulates single, self-
i nsured enpl oyers. In Nevada, he said, this falls under the
Division of Insurance; however, sone states have a separate
departnment of workers' conpensation insurance. He said that the
PGM groups did not initially save noney, noting that they are
primarily safety driven groups. |If the conpanies follow through
with their responsibilities, he said, this wll eventually
provi de continuity for menbers.

MR, VOGEL said that this type of program requires strong
underwriting and initially, only 30-40 percent of the enployers
that apply will qualify. He explained that an enployer nmay not
qualify due to poor |oss experience, not exhibiting good safety
and risk managenent practices, or financial stability that is
not "up to par” with group requirenents. He said that the joint
and several liability agreenent is the basis of a self-insured
group, adding that if necessary, the conpanies need to have the
financial ability to provide additional funding.

4:02:20 PM

MR. VOGEL noted that [a self insured group] is different from a
standard insurance conpany or a captive alternative which would
require a substantial anount of cash upfront. I nst ead, nenbers
of the self-insured groups would pledge the entire conpany to
the success of the group which helps to ensure solvency. He
said that the self-insured group is an aggregate of the
enpl oyers who want to form the group. He stated that the |ong
term goal is to add additional nenbers in order to provide the
stability needed if one nenber of the group filed for
bankruptcy, and he added that all enployers who join the group
will be aware that this is part of the risk

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -7- February 10, 2006



4:03:43 PM

MR VOGEL went on to say that the group wll buy additional
i nsurance through an "A" rated excess insurance carrier to
provi de protection for catastrophic injuries and the group wll
have a deducti bl e. He stated that the market retention rate is
around  $750, 000, dependi ng on the risk, and workers'
conpensation clains mture in 2-3 years on average. He
explained that [the PGV encourages groups to do quarterly
actuarial reviews that are a five-year projection of |[|osses,
which wll show whether enough funds have been collected to
cover the clains over the five year projection. He said "If you
do that on a quarterly basis, you don't have any surprises,"” and
he added that this will allow the group to make any necessary
rate adjustnents. He said that the insurance group would be
subject to annual Certified Public Accountant (CPA) reports,
annual actuary audits, and rate reviews to ensure the protection
of the menbers and availability of funds to pay for clains.

4:05: 28 PM

MR. VOGEL said that only those enployers who exhibit good safety
practices can qualify. In addition, he stated that the group
would need to inplenent safety mandat es, on-site job

i nspections, on-site safety training, video training for all
phases of specific industry, and clains training for the

enpl oyers. This would ensure that enployers report clains as
t hey happen. He said "The min focus ... of workers’
conpensation is to be able to treat our enployees fairly,

pay their claim... and get them back to work."

4:07: 08 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG remarked that Nevada is one of the
fastest growing areas in the United States and he opined that
t he honebuilders in Nevada have experienced a lot of growth in
their businesses. He asked if there had been any discussion
within the [Nevada honebuil ders] regarding the potential
"bursting of the housing bubble” and the inpact of a rapidly
declining market on the ability to nmeet obligations.

4:07:42 PM

MR. VOGEL replied that the board discusses this regularly. He
said that the board does quarterly actuarial reviews and also

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 8- February 10, 2006



projects for losses that are "incurred but not reported” (IBNR)

He stated that this is to ensure that all projected clains are
taken care of, adding that on a fully reserved basis, the
buil ders group has a 22 percent |oss ratio. He said that the
conpanies are offering nore services with surplus funds to
ensure that the anmount of clains is reduced. He stated that
when enpl oyees do not have another job to go to, the nunber of
clainms begin to rise. |In addition, he said, PGMis in constant
contact with its nenbers so that PGM knows where its current
j obs are and where the next job is, as well as the length of the
job. He said that PGM works with its enployers and enpl oyees to
work through the job ending process to ensure that there is no

car el essness. The short answer, he said, is through the
actuarial projections and prem um assessnment collection, which
have collected enough funds to pay out all of the expected

cl ai ns. He said the purpose of the actuarial review is to have
an independent party looking at funds that are collected and
trends in losses, and then generate enough surplus to pay for
clainms that are unknown.

4:10:16 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked how the 1loss ratio for the
homebui | ders group conpares to the other three individual
i nsurance groups. In addition, he asked what kind of savings is
estimated for the honmebuil ders since formng their own group.

4:10: 41 PM

MR. VOGEL replied that PGM has four different independent
I nsurance groups. He said that the loss ratio for the
homebui | ders is 24 percent, conpared to the industry overall,
which has a loss ratio of 45 percent. He stated that PGM has an
auto dealers group wth a loss ratio of 30 percent, a
transportation group with a loss ratio of 41 percent, and a
retail group with a loss ratio of 19 percent. He explained that
the honebuilders’” rate is 20 percent below the standard
statewi de rate, and he added that Nevada is an National Counci
on Conpensation Insurance, Inc., (NCCl) state. He stated that
PGM s trucking conpany overall rates are about 15 percent bel ow
the standard rate, the auto dealers are about 40 percent bel ow,
and the retail group is approximately 20 percent below the
standard rate.

4:12:11 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 9- February 10, 2006



MR. VOGEL stated that if the honebuilders had remained in the
standard market, the group would have spent about 25 percent
nmore than in the self-insured group.

4:13: 23 PM

LI NDA HALL, Director, Division of Insurance, Departnent of
Commerce, Community, & Econom c Developnent, began by saying
that she has been studying [HB 51] for about one year. She
opined that this issue is a public policy call.

4:15: 04 PM

M5. HALL stated that she has very serious concerns about the
| egi sl ation, which she has discussed with the bill sponsor. She
said that she would be discussing four major points, the first
of which is financial oversight. She stated that one of the

basic principles of insurance regulation is solvency oversight
to ensure that clains are paid. She said that the division does
extensi ve exam nations, which are required by the statutes. She
said that audit teans are on the premises to |ook through
records, and are |ooking for balance sheets and the types of

i nvest ments nade. She said that there are a |limted nunber of
investnments that insurance conpanies are allowed to nmke and
these are called "admtted assets.” She explained that the

quality and liquidity of the investnent plays a role in whether
or not it is allowed, and this is part of the regulatory
pr ocess. She noted that the National Association of |nsurance
Commi ssioners (NAIC) has a Securities Valuation Ofice, which
rates the quality of investnents.

M5. HALL expl ained that the division also determ nes "risk based

capital,” which shows the capital funds available to pay the
| oss reserves. In addition, she said that the division does an
actuarial analysis of the |oss reserves. She stated that the

annual statenents range from 110 to 120 pages long and are
st andardi zed t hroughout the country.

4:17:28 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON noted that M. Vogel testified that Nevada does
perform quarterly actuarial reviews, annual independent CPA
audits, safety practice inspections, and video training. He

asked if the division is concerned that there may be a bias, as
PGMis a hired group and the division is a state entity.

4:18:12 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -10- February 10, 2006



M5. HALL replied that the |anguage of the bill doesn't require
any of the aforenentioned reports and audits. She stated that
the Nevada statutes are much nore detailed and require a greater
| evel of financial and regul atory oversight.

4:18:43 PM

M5. HALL informed the commttee that the division has the
oversight and authority to penalize a conpany if the accounting
is not done properly. Noting that the state has a donestic
conpany, which is an American International Goup, Inc. (AGQ
subsidiary, she explained that earlier in the week Al G agreed to
make a paynent of $1.64 billion, which was partially due to
deceptive accounting practices. She stated that in 2005, the
di vision fined Al G $400, 000 for simlar reasons.

4:20: 14 PM

M5. HALL went on to explain that the guarantee fund is a "safety
net" for insolvency. In 2004, she said, a major insolvency
nearly caused the guarantee fund to run out of noney. Duri ng

this time, there were over 600 enployees wth workers'
conpensation clainms and, potentially, no noney to pay them She
said that the legislature worked to find a solution which has
been effective.

4:21: 24 PM

M5. HALL expressed concern regarding the safety net for the
self-insured group, and opined that it is inappropriate to
include self-insured groups in regulated industry guarantee
funds. Although sone states have self-insured guarantee funds,
she does not foresee there being enough groups to create a self-
i nsured guarantee fund in Al aska. She said that although there
have been very successful self-insured groups, there have also
been extrenme fail ures.

4:22:13 PM

M5. HALL went on to say that one function of the division is to
oversee the practices of any person or entity performng
i nsurance transactions. She noted that Chapter 36 of [Title 21]
contains statutes controlling trade practices and frauds, which
give the division oversight of marketing insurance, deceptive
practices, false advertisenent, di scrim nation, and clains

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -11- February 10, 2006



settl enments. These, she said, cone from insurance conpanies,
agents, and adj usters.

4:22:53 PM

M5. HALL explained that the division currently has the authority
to exam ne producers and adjusters and receives conplaints on a
regul ar basis. She stated that over the course of the sumer,
the division received conplaints from injured workers who did
not feel their conplaints were being handl ed appropriately, four
of which were regarding the sane conpany. She said that the
division did not receive a response to letters witten regarding
this issue, nor did the [Division of W rkers’ Conpensation],
which had also received a conplaint. In regard to the
af orenentioned situation, she said the division is currently
going through the files of the conpany in question. She stated
that this type of regulatory oversight is not included in HB 51.

4:25:46 PM

M5. HALL said that she has researched other states' insurance
statutes and regul ations, including Nevada. She offered her
understanding that Nevada is growing at a rate of 750 people per
day. Florida, which also has self-insured groups, has an
average growh of 1,000 people per day. She stated that Nevada
and Al aska are "very different" business environnments, and she
is not sure Alaska has a large enough population to have a
viable [self-insured] program She comented that 30-40 percent
of enployers qualifying is a small nunber, and questioned what
happens to the remaining 60-70 percent. She said this doesn't
| eave any place to spread the risk

4:27:07 PM

M5. HALL said that [Title 21], Chapter 75 provides for the
formation of reciprocal insurers. She said that there are
currently two, the Al aska Tinber |nsurance Exchange and [ Al aska
Power Association (APA)], both of which have been operating
successful ly. She explained that the division has the sane
regul atory oversight of these entities, which are smaller and
menber driven. She opined that the capital requirenents are
mniml, as they require $5 mllion, which is half of what is
required of a traditional insurer. She said that $1.5 mllion
does not go far, with the current cost of workers' conpensation
claims. She stated that she would question the viability of an
organi zation if it does not have noney that is liquid to pay

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -12- February 10, 2006



cl ai ms. In conclusion, she said that she has not seen a good
reason why a reciprocal [insurer] would not be effective.

4:29:14 PM

M5. HALL stated that insurance statutes were crafted to protect
the public and she does not want to see an erosion of these
protections. She expressed concern [that the division] would
not have oversight and authority of the proposed self-insured
groups.

4:29:54 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON said that insurance |laws across the country are
specific in regard to what constitutes an asset or a liability
and how this value is determ ned. He asked if the current
version includes these.

M5. HALL replied that it does not.

4:30:16 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if the division is required to nonitor
assets and liabilities.

M5. HALL replied that these are included in the annua
st at enent . She expl ai ned that insurance conpanies are required
to list the various types and grades of assets, stocks, and
bonds.

4:30: 38 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if there is regulation in Title 23.

M5. HALL replied that the bill does not currently contain any
oversight. She said that the PGM requirenents are not included
in the | egislation.

4:31: 05 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON clarified that this is not nandated, although PGV
woul d nost |ikely adhere to its current practices.

M5. HALL said yes, and added that it is mandated in Nevada.

4:31:37 PM

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -13- February 10, 2006



CHAI R ANDERSON asked how one conpany’s bankruptcy filing would
af fect ot her nenbers.

M5. HALL replied that the joint and several liability would nake
the remaining nmenbers responsible for the bankrupt nenber. In
response to another question, she stated that the reciprocals
have an assessable policy which requires themto pay assessnents
proportionately, and she added that the reciprocals fall under
t he guarantee associ ati on.

4:31:57 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG, referring to Page 2, subsection (d),
of SSHB 51, asked if the liability is still in place once the
certificate for self-insurance has been revoked.

M5. HALL replied that she was unable to answer this question,
and shared her hope that the joint and several liability would
conti nue. If it did not, she said, there would be a |arge
nunber of clains that may potentially have no funding.

REPRESENTATI VE GUTTENBERG, again referring to Page 2, subsection
(d), asked if this is a "fire door exit," which would allow the
sel f-insurance association to dissolve and then reform | eaving
it's liabilities behind.

M5. HALL replied that this m ght be possible.
4:33:39 PM

PAUL LISANKIE, Director, Division of Wrkers' Conpensation,
Department of Labor & Workforce Devel opnent, stated that the
Division of W rkers' Conpensation currently assists the Al aska
Workers' Conpensation Board in determining who is allowed to be
self-insured. He explained that he chairs the southern panel of
the board, whi ch performs the review and makes the
determ nati on. Due to problenms that have occurred in the past,
he said, there is concern regarding the anount of regulation for

the proposed self-insured groups. He explained that the
di vision does not provide the sane type of regulatory oversight
to the self-insured groups as it does other groups. He said
that the International Association of Industrial Accident Boards
and Commi ssions agrees "whol e-heartedly" with Ms. Hall in regard
to self-insured groups. He stated that the aforenentioned

oversi ght needs to be in place.

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -14- February 10, 2006



CHAI R ANDERSON said, "I hope we can work to get this into ... a
type of <codified structure that would work with the safety
valves as a matter of public policy we have to vote on."

4:34:32 PM

MR. LI SANKI E agreed, and added that while sone |arger conpanies
use the argunent that they are "too big to fail,"” this does not
apply to smaller conpanies. He said that this places the focus
on what is being done to anticipate problens.

4:37:37 PM

CHAIR ANDERSON surm sed that the Anchorage Honebuil ders
Associ ation (AHA) would say that there are successful nodels in
ot her states, and that the AHA is "really hurting"” from the high
prices for workers' conpensation insurance. The AHA feels [the
proposed progran] would work. In addition, he surm sed that M.
Li sankie is saying that he would err on the side of caution.

4:38:20 PM

MR. LISANKIE said that the division is worried about short-term
and long-term disabilities. He said that he and two other
individuals are required to sign docunents that allow the
current large entities to assure the division that they will be
"good" for the next 20 years, which is already a concern. He
said that a conpany worth close to $76 mllion recently renewed
and the division requested a large deposit to securitize its
expect ed obligations.

4:39:15 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if this is currently part of the
divisions regulatory authority and if the conpany in question
was sel f-insured.

MR. LISANKIE replied that currently, if the board is convinced
that the [individual enployer] has the financial responsibility,
the enployer can be allowed to self-insure and the board can
request the filing of security.

4:39:55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked how [financial responsibility]
woul d be det erm ned.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -15- February 10, 2006



MR. LISANKIE replied that the division requires annual reports,
whi ch i nclude financial information. He said that if a conpany
feels the reserves should be $2 mllion, the division would
accept that anount and does not perform an audit; however, he
surm sed that it may be appropriate to [audit] these conpani es.

4:40: 39 PM

CHAIR ANDERSON noted that in the 1997 Ilegislative session,
Representative Kott sponsored a bill simlar to [HB 51]. He
requested a list of what is not mandated in the bill, but is

currently required for the | arger conpani es.

4:41: 55 PM

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG expressed concern with why the conpanies
do not want to use the current reciprocal statute. He surm sed
that there would be sone savings and added that it would be
hel pful to see this.

MR. PARTUSCH said that he would |like to have a chance to answer
t hese questions nore in-depth at the next commttee hearing.

4:43:41 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON asked for letters in support of the bill.

MR. PARTUSCH said that there are currently associations that are
neutral but are interested, and therefore he stated that he
woul d obtain [letters fromthem.

4:44:15 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON asked if the AHBA is one of these groups.

MR. PARTUSCH offered his understanding that the AHBA is "on
board" with the | egislation.

4:44: 30 PM

CHAI R ANDERSON announced his intention to hold the bill.

4:44: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE KOIT referred to a recent change in the workers

conpensation [statutes] and expressed concern that the changes
made had not been in effect |long enough to fully understand the

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE - 16- February 10, 2006



effect the aforenentioned changes would have on workers'
conpensation rates.

[ SSHB 51 was hel d over.]

4:45: 54 PM

ADJ QURNIVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House

Labor and Commerce Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at
4:46 p. m

HOUSE L&C COWM TTEE -17- February 10, 2006



